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To: EE EET a ins.
From:

Sent: Mon 7/13/2020 11:45:58 AM

Subject: FW: Moderation of the webinar on Friday

Received: Mon 7/13/2020 11:45:58 AM

CoviPrev webinar v6.pptx

En bij deze ook de Franse cijfers

STEIN¢ 2epubiiqueirance >Sent: vrijdag 10 juli 2020 14:21

@rivm.nl>; SEEN @emory.edu>;
@santepubliquefrance.fr>

JER @emory.edu>;

@rivm.nl>;

Subject: RE: Moderation of the webinar on Friday

DearfERE

Here is mine. v6 (I have senta v5Jsmorning).

Best regards

Envoyé : vendredi 10 juillet 2020 14:16

A: CRIT .

512 [512
5.1.2e

Objet : RE: Moderation of the webinar on Friday
Dear all,

Herewith, | would like to send you the slides of the Powerpoint presentation of BENEand 5.1.2e in advance. Will

you start up and manage the presentations throughout the session, or should we do that ourselves?

Thank you and best regards,

0 BA Bilthoven

Office tel.

Room]

From:

Subject: Re: Moderation of the webinar on Friday

Dear all,

Thank you so much for your participation in the webinar.
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Please find attached a briefing note, which includes your individual Zoom links needed to join the session on Friday.

| would like to draw your attention to the elements in red in the note. Please let us know if you have an issue with us sharing your

slides and a video recording of the webinar on our website after the event.

Don’t hesitate to share any other comments or questions you may have.

Best wishes,

International Association of National Public Health Institutes

Public Health Institutes of the World

JANPH|
Emory Global Health Institute

Emory University

1599 Clifton road [EE 432

Atlanta, GA 30322, USA

Email: emory.edu

Office: +1

IANPHIl.org

From: [INSEE CSETINNN o ontepubliquefrancefr>
Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 at 1:26 PM

5.1.2e JEEN @emory edu>,
5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>,

5.1.2e @rivm.nl>,

Subject: [External] Moderation of the webinar on Friday

erNeil has kindly accepted to moderate the webinar

His title is below :

5.1.2e 5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Public Health England
he.gov.uk

For the testing session with the speakers and the moderators, | will not be able to participate as | will be in a meeting with the

European Commission. | will join may be with 5 minutes late. Please arrange the session without me.

The European Commission has forwarded the invitation to people in DG SANTE and in DG Research. May be some have people

from the EC have registered.

| have informed also WHO Euro

| sie
WHO HQ 5.1.2e

h

Someone from Eurohealthnet will participate.

Can you send us the list of registered participants tomorrow when you arrived in the office, it will give us a good ideas of

attendees.

In cc, all the speakers and Neil.

Thanks a lot for your help.

Many thanks to Neil for the moderation.

eo ® ‘

. Fos & Sanee Dieta
Scientifique et International

[ J
e @ France +33 (0 (portable)

*

www.santepubliquefrance.fr



104513

This e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of

the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged

information. If the reader of this message is not the intended

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution

or copying ofthis message (including any attachments) is strictly

prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please contact

the sender by reply e-mail message and destroy all copies of the

original message (including attachments).

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability


